Route 2, Box 683
Spruce Pine, NC 28777
January 18, 1975

¥r. Hzrold Veisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. VWeisberg,

Thank you for your reply to my recent letter, in which I recuested
information which you are unsble to provide. I am enclosing the order
blank you sent, with an order for "PHOTOGRAPHIC WHITEWASH". When you
send the book, please enclose another order blank.

I think it is best thet I inform you azs to the scope of my work on
the JFK assassinstion. I began just over iwo yesrs ago by resding the
historical books on it by William Manchester and Jim Bishop. Then,I went
into books by Mark Lane, Edward Jsy Epstein, Peter Noyes, Sylvia Meagher,
Josiah Thompson, and others. I was unsble to locate your books, despite
my efforts in this srea. I have since begun to explore other areas, along
with some of those described in the books. However, what work I do must
come second, since I am also in school. My efforts, unlike yours, are not
full time.

If T had been aware thet you had planned to write a2 book on the David
Ferrie msterisl, T certainly would not have asked you for it; my asking
you for it was clearly zn imposition. I am truly very sorry for this )
mistake. However, I do need to know if the FBI and Secret Service reports—on FeRRit
appear in the published 26 volumes of Warren Commission evidence. I am aware
that at lesst one does not. Please tell me what volume they are in, as
I have beem unable to locate them.

My work, though, has not been completely reliznt on other people's
accounts of their own studies. I have recently become aware of a man
ebout 50 miles zwsy who clzims to have been in Dallas on the day of the
essassination, and sszys he picked up Lee Oswzld on Elm Street and took
him to Oak Cliff, letting him out at 10th Street. I have made plans to
interview him soon, and I would like to send you z copy of the transcript
(or the tape, if you prefer). and would like for you to evaluzte it for
truth. His neme is Cecil ILee Smzll, and he lives in Boone.

I hope thie explains my purposes and work so far, and I hope you see
thet it is not # full seale eriminal investigation. Thank you agein for
your time and help, and good luck with your work. If possible, I would
like to be notified on completion of the book on Ferrie.
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Jorry I've loaned out my copy of Srilvia lieggher's index so I can't refer to it for the
serrie listings, I have nonc of them, not having had the need. I referred to them in my
writing vhere I used thome ... OF tle books you g4y you have read, there is bub one %o
videh 1 cen give unlimited endorsement, Sylvia's. The others arc flewed in ways I can't
take tiue to cxplaifiecctome are worse than junke ...i've hoard of Uecil Lee Onall. Or
another 11th ssuoatially 4he sime clain. I discount it but would nonethdless be inter—
ested In both & tape wid o tronscript. Dlease specify if you want to impose any limita-
tlonse Z'Ll acher Go Yhci. Lpeculatlon L of course Ganrorous but T'm inclined to
selduve thut te probubilisy > el prollenm is sivate Be avere of the possibi-
Lity wiks. rou spec S0 e bt dry unt 4o ghow it because 54 Lt is the reality, resciit=
fead de oo owetaoaiitye You shonli Jowy 4hst there ama PIT Teporee An wlich otlrs ke
ou eladian ey elose $0 Ltee.0Gooil Iueks with itl Viess kSncs of cleims should be
clwcled out, but with 2 eritical attitwle that shioulé uot be cpparent in the Interview
but should p2 in the interviever's wiiv aud the questions shouly provide &
establiching what is the cusee sinceiuly, W 1,"20,”75
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Richard Sullins, Spruce Pine, S.C., says that Cecil Lue Small, of Biéne, claims to have
picked Oswald up on Elm St and to have let him off &n Oak Cliff, at 10th.
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